City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

3 South Fourth Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-412-007, 12-03-412-008

HISTORIC NAME: N/A

COMMON NAME: N/A

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: N/A

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT: N/A

BUILDER: N/A
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH
ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Vacant Lot

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Vacant Lot

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: N/A

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): N/A

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: N/A

|z| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): N/A

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: N/A

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: N/A

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: N/A

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: N/A

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: N/A

|:| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

Vacant Lot

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

3 South Fourth Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:
This lot is currently empty.

Previously, it was the site of several residences. In 1891, when the
lot is first visible on Sanborn maps, there were two dwellings on site.
One was a 1 1/2 story rectangular shape with a small section cut out
of the northeast corner. The second was a larger, 1 story T-shaped
building with a 1 story rear addition, 1 story enclosed porch on the
west side, and open porches extending the line of the T along the
east sides. In 1897, both houses still existed, with some shifts in the
porch locations and a 1 story addition on the southern house. By
1905, the northern house's front porch had evolved to wrap around
the northeast corner. By 1923, a detached garage was added to the
southern residence. By 1930, a filling station had replaced the
northern residence, with the address 402 W. State St. At this point,
the lot was subdivided into two, with the southern residence at 12 S
Fourth. Both lots existed with the same buildings in 1945.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

3 South Fourth Street
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: This lot is currently empty. 

Previously, it was the site of several residences. In 1891, when the lot is first visible on Sanborn maps, there were two dwellings on site. One was a 1 1/2 story rectangular shape with a small section cut out of the northeast corner. The second was a larger, 1 story T-shaped building with a 1 story rear addition, 1 story enclosed porch on the west side, and open porches extending the line of the T along the east sides. In 1897, both houses still existed, with some shifts in the porch locations and a 1 story addition on the southern house. By 1905, the northern house's front porch had evolved to wrap around the northeast corner. By 1923, a detached garage was added to the southern residence. By 1930, a filling station had replaced the northern residence, with the address 402 W. State St. At this point, the lot was subdivided into two, with the southern residence at 12 S Fourth. Both lots existed with the same buildings in 1945.

The address is not listed in newspapers or phone books. Almyr K Shurtleff lived at 12 S Fourth in 1956. Mrs Jessie S Ogden was listed in 1958. Gordon A Lindgren and Austin Doyle were both listed in 1962. Leslie K Doyle was listed in 1966. Charles E Barks, Mrs Edith L Kaiser, and Everett L White were all listed at 12 S Fourth in 1970. In 1974, it was vacant. Betty Galvin lived at 12 S Fourth in 1980. That house was demolished in 1989.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
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